2
DEC.15.2811  9:38BAM . UNION ARTHLETICS NG. 373 P

Jan. |
B m{%_

Memoranduin
To: Atlene Lombardi, Secretary
From: Lind:t Jonts, Director of Athletics
: Healih, Physical Zducation & Nnrses
J Re: Digpysal of Slports Items
Dater April 1, 2011

The following items are for Board appz:oval fo dispo:a.al.

Qty. Htem Description

9 B.gs Reehok
22 Buys Basketbell Practice Jersey’s Betlin
27 Gitls Basketball Break-sway Pants Betlin

2 Gitls Bagketbail White Jersey’s Betlin

3 Q.rls Basketball Maroon Jersey's Betlin
10 Guils Bagketball Shooting Shirts Betlin
11 (G ls Basketball Shorts™arcon Betlin
11 Gi 11s Basketball Maroon Shorts Betlin
16 Gi s Basketball Break-away Pants Betlin
17 _Gi s Basketball White Game Shirts Betlin
20 Gils Bagketba | Practice Shorty Betlin
20 Gi;ls Basketbe ] Shorts White Betlin
20 Gi/ls Basketbaj]l Practics Shorts Betlin
20 Gi|1s Baskethall White Shorte Betlin
20 GiIs Basketbal] Maroon Game Shn'ts Betlin

J Shioting Shirts ProBack Speedline

9 Soucer Maroon Shorts Xara

11 Sovcer White Shirta Xara

13 Sovcer Bags Diodora
14 Sot eer Maroon Shirts Xarg,
24 Tey nig Skirts WE&W

! Tre. 2k Warm-ur Pants Reebpk

1 Trak Short Nike

2 Tra sk Shirts Nike




